
From: Lynnette Mainz <L_MEINZ@gcdcwws.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 11:19 AM
To: Berman, Jonathan (DEQ)
Cc: Matt Raysin; Tim Davidek; Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Jing Lin
Subject: RE: Genesee Co. DWRF # 7341-01 (Dalton Subdivision): Scope of Work - 4th Quarter FY 2015

Jonathon,

The Statements in our 2/27/14 e-mail still hold true below. No changes in scope are proposed. Please let me know if you have any other questions or need any additional information.

Lynnette

LYNNETTE MEINZ, P.E.
Engineer III
Genesee County Drain Commissioner's Office
Division of Water & Waste Services
G-4610 Beecher Road
Flint, MI 48532
810.732.7870 PHONE
810.732.9773 FAX

From: Berman, Jonathan (DEQ) [mailto:BERMANJ@michigan.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 10:52 AM
To: Lynnette Mainz
Cc: Matt Raysin; Tim Davidek; Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Genesee Co. DWRF # 7341-01 (Dalton Subdivision): Scope of Work - 4th Quarter FY 2015

Hi Lynnette,

Per the signed milestone schedule, today (1/14/2015) is the 4th quarter financing target deadline in which to disclose to our office any change(s) outside the MDEQ approved scope of work (if applicable) to the Genesee County DWRF # 7341-01 Phase 2 of 2 Water Main Replacement (Dalton Subdivision) from the 2010 Project Plan and the Environmental Assessment published in November 2010.

So, has there been any change(s) or do the statements in your 2/27/2014 email below still hold?

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Jonathan M. Berman
Senior Project Manager, EQA
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Revolving Loan Section

Bermanj@michigan.gov

Phone #: 517-284-5400 (note new number)

Fax #: 517-373-4797 (note new number)

Constitution Hall -- 4th Floor South (note new floor location)
525 W. Allegan
Lansing, MI 48933 (for deliveries)

P.O. Box 30241
Lansing, MI 48909-7741 (mailing)

DWRF website: www.michigan.gov/drinkingwaterrevolvingfund
SRF/SWQIF website: www.michigan.gov/cleanwaterrevolvingfund

From: Lynnette Meinz [mailto:L_MEINZ@gcdcwws.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 2:10 PM
To: Berman, Jonathan (DEQ)
Cc: Matt Raysin; Tim Davidek; Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Genesee Co. DWRF # 7341-01 (Dalton Subdivision): FY 2015?

Jonathon:

To confirm, the scope of the Dalton Subdivision does NOT include or extend to the Water Meter Replacement Project. The Water Meter Project will be processed as a separate Project.

Furthermore, the Dalton Subdivision scope as included in the 2010 EA, has not changed including the project components, location, size, capacity, construction footprint, and impacts. The current scope is exactly how it was portrayed and proposed in the 2010 Project Plan and Environmental Assessment.

If you have any other questions or comments, please contact us.

Thank you.

Lynnette

LYNNETTE MEINZ, P.E.
Engineer III
Genesee County Drain Commissioner's Office
Division of Water & Waste Services
G-4610 Beecher Road
Flint, MI 48532
810.732.7870 PHONE
810.732.9773 FAX

From: Berman, Jonathan (DEQ) [<mailto:BERMANJ@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 1:55 PM
To: Lynnette Meinz
Cc: Matt Raysin; Tim Davidek; Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Genesee Co. DWRF # 7341-01 (Dalton Subdivision): FY 2015?